
POLOO153364 
POLOO153364 

From: Patrick Bourke[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PATRICK BOURKBE7DB8D6-53EC-4534-922B-
495877001727E11] 

Sent: Mon 26/10/2015 4:14:38 PM (UTC) 

To: Christopher. Kn fight 

Cc: Mark Underwood1 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Jane 

MacLeod[_._._.-- GRO 

Subject: The Post Office 

Attachment: PO Chairman's Review - Agenda for first meeting with Chris Knight.docx 

Dear Christopher 

We are meeting here at Finsbury Dials tomorrow to discuss the work you are taking forward with Jonathan Swift for 
our Chairman, Tim Parker. 

I attach a draft agenda in an attempt to provide some structure for that discussion. It is very much a draft, so do 
please feel free to add to it. 

Attending the meeting on our side will be myself, Mark Underwood and the General Counsel, Jane MacLeod, who will 
only be with us for the first 30 minutes. 

If you could like to speak before 3pm tomorrow, do please call. 

Kind regards 

Patrick 

Patrick Bourke 
-----------

GRO
------------ - 


